
 
PIVOT Architecture   44 West Broadway    Suite 300    Eugene, OR 97401    t.541.342.7291  f.541.342.1535  pivotarchitecture.com 
 

 
            
 
 
 
 
 
 
Project: River Road Elementary School – Bus Loop  
Title: Addendum No. 1  
Contract No: CIP 410 307 001 
Date: July 17, 2018 

From: John Stapleton, PIVOT Architecture 

To: Interested Bidders 
 

This Addendum is available at http://www.4j.lane.edu/bids/ and modifies the Project Manual, 
Specifications, and Drawings in accordance with the Invitation to Bid and the Instructions to Bidders as 
follows: 
 

1-1-0 General Information 

1-1-1 The Bid Deadline for this project has been extended to July 31, 2018. Sealed Bids will received at the 
Eugene 4j Facilities Management Office at 2PM, per Section 00 11 13, Invitation to Bid. 

1-1-2 Permitting for this project is underway, and work will not commence until permits are complete. Currently 
permits are anticipated to be complete around August 10, 2018. 

1-2-0 Changes to the Project Manual 

NONE  

 

1-3-0 Changes to the Drawings 

NONE 

 

1-4-0 Substitution Requests  

NONE 

1-5-0 Bidder Questions 

1-5-1 Bidder had a question about the extent of the sand finish. Sand finish will end at the tree well where the 
existing concrete walk is cut. No sand finish at the new sidewalk, light broom finish. 

 

 

 

End of Addendum # 1 
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